%GC-D_AE Consortium for Scientific Research
i Augzmﬂy, Inter (/n/vnrslry Consqn/«/m for DAE Facilities; IUC-DAEF
2 Socry or,?ous Institution undor Univarsity Grants Commission, New Dalhi)
Rlad, Y Reglsterad under Mm.p, Soclety Reglstrikaran Adhiniyam, 1973)
egistered Office and Hoad Office: UGC-DAE Consortium, University énmpus
Khandwa Road, Indore - 452 001 '
Phone 0731-24639 13/2762267 Fax: 0731-2462294/2465437

No. CSR/Acctts/2019-20/ 14 January 2020

The Registrar,
Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya,
Koni, Bilaspur 495 009

Sub:- Your CRS entitled "Study of Jatti ics i
Spectiasemmy y of lattice dynamics in Fe doped VO2 through Mossbauer

Ref:- Our Sanction Letter No: CSR-IC-87/2019-20/97, dated 24" May, 2019.
Dear Sir,

t dAn amount of Rs.1,77,539 has been deposited on 9.1.2020 in your CRS Account
owards grants sanctioned for year 2019-20 to CRS project mentioned above. Details of

sanction as follows:
S.No. [ Particulars [ Amount (Rs.) ]
1 Project Fellow @ (Rs.14,000x12) + 8% HRA l 1,81,440 |
TOTAL 1,81,440 |
Less: Unspent Balance 3901 |
Balance deposited Amount 1,77,539 |

Money has been transferred through PFMS Portal vide Trn.ID. C012010791593 on
9.1.2020.

The next instalment of money, if any sanctioned, will be released only on production
of a statement of account and a utilization certificate from your Institution/University.

The conditions for the award of the grant in aid have been set out in our earlier
letter cited above.

Please acknowledge the receipt of this letter and send us a stamped receipt by

return of post.
Yours sincerely,

Bty

Administrative Officer-l (Accounts)
Copy to the following for information and necessary action:- _ .
1. Dr. T. Goverdhan Reddy, Asst. Professor, Dept. Of Pure and Applied Physics,
Guru Ghasidas Vishwavidyalaya,Koni, Bilaspur 495 009,
2. Centre-Director, CSR,Indore Centre.




